
Questions and Answers for RFP 278402: 
 
November 22, 2016 
 
Question 1 

What is the applicable NAICS Code and size standard for this work? 
Answer 1 

See Representations and Certifications on page 2.  NAIC 541690 size 
standard $15M. 

 
Question 2 

What is the anticipated minimum and maximum for this IDIQ? 
Answer 2 

It is anticipated that the contract will be Time and Material Indefinite 
Delivery Indefinite Quantity (T&M IDIQ) contract with a 75,000 
minimum and a $1,300,000 maximum. 

 
Question 3 

With respect to the contractor needing a DOE/NNSA certified vault or 
DSS certified work room area, is there a specific location for which you 
require this vault or secure room to be located?  In other words, can 
this be in any part of the country? 

Answer 3 
Need to be within the continental U.S., there are no restrictions for 
proximity. 

 
Question 4 

Do you anticipate the SMEs to be working near PNNL or can they work 
in another location, as long as they are in a certified and working 
secure room? 

Answer 4 
This work is not restricted by proximity to PNNL. It may occur 
anywhere in the U.S. 


